

**Minutes for Meeting: March 31 2011**  
**Planning Consultative Committee,**

**Draft** as at Mar 25  
MinMar011

1. **Present:** Denis Browne (chairman), Derek Collett, David Dewhurst, Kate Richardson, Jon Hardy Stephen Browne and Andrew Dakers.
2. **Apologies:** Nigel Moore, The Dakers, Nic Doczi Matt Harmer and Terence Thorn.
3. **Minutes** of Last Meeting were agreed as a correct record. Jon to Give to Stephen + letters for BCC web.
4. **Matters Arising:** Agreed **Survey** to be circulated for obs and then go to BCC April 28 and to May IBAC.
5. Non-Planning Matters: Agreed **AGM** would share April 28.
6. **Commerce Road** outline approved by SDC. Chairman to write to Isis and to Cathy Gallagher on excellent **consultations**.
7. Scottish Widows 2/ **Thameside** Centre. Members reminded of exhibition (St Pauls Ch. Apr 8 4/8 and Apr 9 11/3. Agreed draft letter (Q27) to amended/extended and returned to Denis for dispatch April 12..
8. **Kew Bridge** railway station proposed trust. Matthew agreed to progress and report back to BCC.
9. **17 Market Place:** Deferred.
10. Other **applications**. Agreed Matthew's letters to LBH.
11. Agreed to invite Mr Gottlieb to present **Chiswick roundabout** revised scheme.
12. Agreed to object to **Alpha Laval** modification.
13. **SSHS**. Agreed to ask Andrew to invite Ballymore to April 28
- 14. Date of Next Meeting. April 28**